
 

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL AGENDA  
Friday, September 17, 2021 

 10:00 am – Webinar 
Presiding:  FY 2021/22 Acting Chair Ned Branch, SP 

 
https://blackgold.webex.com/blackgold/j.php?MTID=m7db19e350492903da392185be7db8736 
 
Meeting number: 2556 159 7007 
Password: 091721 
 
Join by phone 
1-650-479-3208 Call-in toll number (US/Canada) 
Access code: 255 615 97007 

 
* Item accompanies the agenda. 

1. 10:00a.m. CALL TO ORDER 

2. M - ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

3. PUBLIC TESTIMONY 

4. M - CONSENT CALENDAR 
a. *Administrative Council Minutes – 08.20.21 
b. **Financial Reports – July 2021  
c. *Net Borrowing/Lending – August 2021  

5. AUXILIARY RECEIVE AND FILE — [posted @  http://ats.blackgold.org]  
a. Departmental Resources 

i. Circulation - ATS Checkout & Renewal Statistics –August 2021 
ii. Cataloging – August 2021 
iii. Hoopla Recap – August 2021 

 
6. *STATE LIBRARY REPORT – September Report -provided by Bev Schwartzberg (State Library)  

7. OLD BUSINESS  

a. ILS – Aspen Discovery Update 

b. M - Review- Maintain number of holds at 20 

c. M - Review – Maintain 18-month holds policy 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Update on discussion with LCW regarding reviewing the JPA  

b. * FY23 Budget Discussion – Budget implications for an independent SBPL catalog (SB) 

c. Discuss the impact of the potential exit of Santa Barbara from the shared ILS. 

9. BLACK GOLD OPERATIONS DIRECTOR REPORT 

• Agenda and business meeting addenda (compiled PDF) @http://ats.blackgold.org 

• Auxiliary Receive and File addenda PDFs @ http://ats.blackgold.org 

Symbol Key 
M Move to approve 

* PDF accompanies posted agenda 

p. Associated addendum page number(s) located @ top center of compiled agenda PDF. 

** Item to be provided later 

► Item updated in the Administrative Council Notebook @ http://ats.blackgold.org 

1 of 14

https://blackgold.webex.com/blackgold/j.php?MTID=m7db19e350492903da392185be7db8736
http://ats.blackgold.org/joomla3/index.php/19-committees/administrative-council/73-auxiliary-receive-and-file
http://ats.blackgold.org/joomla3/index.php/committees/administrative-council
http://ats.blackgold.org/
http://ats.blackgold.org/joomla3/%23administrative-council-handbook


Black Gold Cooperative Library System Administrative Council  

10. OPPORTUNITIES FOR COLLABORATION/NEW SERVICES 

11. ROUNDTABLE – Remarks by Library Directors 

12. M - ADJOURNMENT 

 
Distribution - Email notice of web-posted agenda to Ned Branch, SP; Molly Wetta, Kristina Hernandez, SB; Sarah 
Bleyl, LM; Mary Housel, SM; Christopher Barnickel, SLO; Angelica Fortin, PR; Allison Gray, GV; Glynis Fitzgerald, 
BG. 
 

BLACK GOLD COOPERATIVE LIBRARY SYSTEM 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

DATE MEETING/SUBJECT LOCATION 

10/6/21 ATS Ops Meeting Webinar 

10/15/21 Administrative Council Meeting Webinar 

 

2 of 14



 

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL MINUTES  
Friday, August 20, 2021 

 10:00 am – Webinar 
Presiding:  FY 2021/22 Acting Chair Ned Branch, SP 

Attending: Ned Branch, SP; Molly Wetta, SB; Sarah Bleyl, LM; Mary Housel, SM; Christopher Barnickel, SLO; 

Angelica Fortin, PR; Allison Gray, GV; Bev Schwartzberg, State Library; Glynis Fitzgerald, BG; Kristina Uvalle, BG. 

 

* Item accompanies the agenda. 

1. 10:01a.m. CALL TO ORDER 

2. M - ADOPTION OF AGENDA - 1st AG/2nd MH. Approved. 

3. PUBLIC TESTIMONY – N/A 

4. M - CONSENT CALENDAR -1st SJB /2nd MH. Approved. 
a. *Administrative Council Minutes – 07.16.21 
b. *Financial Reports – June 2021 
c. *Net Borrowing/Lending – July 2021 

5. AUXILIARY RECEIVE AND FILE — [posted @  http://ats.blackgold.org]  
a. Departmental Resources 

i. Circulation - ATS Checkout & Renewal Statistics –July 2021 
ii. Cataloging – July 2021 
iii. Hoopla Recap – July 2021 

 
6. STATE LIBRARY REPORT – August Report -provided by Bev Schwartzberg (State Library) 

Available online at the ATS website. 

7. OLD BUSINESS  

a. ILS – Aspen Discovery Plan Update 

GF reported BG staff are continuing to work with Bywater to improve Aspen filters and 
search functions. One of the priorities is working out the delay that occurs when a patron 
makes an online payment for fines. Mark at Bywater is creating a spreadsheet for 
terms/phrases that need Spanish translation. However, any library wishing to have marc 
records translated will have to find a service that perform that function. Teresa (BG 
Cataloger) does try to get Spanish translations for descriptions of any Spanish titles that 
are added to the catalog when available. Spanish translations of all marc records would 
require the use of an outside service.  

LM, SM, SP are all ready to make the switch to Aspen. GV is close, SLO and PR still 
have some minor work to do. SB does not want to make the switch until the Spanish 
translation has greatly improved. MH (SM) asked if there is a date for completion of the 
Spanish translation. GF (BG) stated that it is dependent on libraries completing the 
worksheet once it is supplied by Mark at Bywater. Currently, Aspen offers more Spanish 
translations than Polaris. CB (SLO) reported that SLO staff are looking at one more 
month of training and have reported that Aspen works well with Polaris. SLO staff is also 
working with BG staff and Bywater to improve searches and are planning to create 

• Agenda and business meeting addenda (compiled PDF) @http://ats.blackgold.org 

• Auxiliary Receive and File addenda PDFs @ http://ats.blackgold.org 

Symbol Key 
M Move to approve 

* PDF accompanies posted agenda 

p. Associated addendum page number(s) located @ top center of compiled agenda PDF. 

** Item to be provided later 

► Item updated in the Administrative Council Notebook @ http://ats.blackgold.org 

3 of 14

http://ats.blackgold.org/joomla3/index.php/19-committees/administrative-council/73-auxiliary-receive-and-file
http://ats.blackgold.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/08/Cooperative-System-Report_08-13-21.pdf
http://ats.blackgold.org/joomla3/index.php/committees/administrative-council
http://ats.blackgold.org/
http://ats.blackgold.org/joomla3/%23administrative-council-handbook


Black Gold Cooperative Library System Administrative Council  

training videos. MW (SB) reported that the city of Santa Barbara is in the process of 
updating their website to include both English and Spanish translations and they want to 
wait until Aspen is fully translated.  She also said that the library does not plan to make 
the transition to Aspen until they get their own instance of Koha; and they are starting the 
Koha installation process soon. 

CB (SLO) asked where BG is at in the process of possibly going to KOHA. GF (BG) 
reported that a potential switch to KOHA is not feasible until the FY 2022-23.  Black Gold 
continues to work with the developers of Aspen to bring it up to the standards required by 
our libraries.  Moreover, the upcoming addition of Carpinteria as a jurisdiction and the 
need to thoroughly vet KOHA to ensure it meets the needs of the Cooperative all take 
priority at this point. A major change to the ILS needs to be given adequate time and 
attention to be successful and beneficial to our libraries. 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. *Unique ID Entry Standards – SLO  

CB (SLO) stated the protocol is confusing, overly complicated, and rife with opportunity to 
get it wrong. Some of the entries have three x’s, some have five…it is too confusing to 
keep track of and too easy to add/delete an x in clerical error.  That creates problems 
later when running reports. 

ACTION ITEM: Take back to ATS to possibly eliminate the generic X’s and simplify the 
input data. 

9. BLACK GOLD OPERATIONS DIRECTOR REPORT 

GF (BG) reported we are resubmitting a revised budget for the Plan of Service to reflect the 
additional CLSA funds.  

RAS is looking at some different alternatives to the Overdrive magazine collection. Demos for 
Press Reader and Flipster are being scheduled. SLO and SB have expressed an interest in Press 
Reader. The cost to the Cooperative with a 44% discount is $52,000 compared to the Overdrive 
cost of $35,000. It is possible for libraries to contract with Press Reader on their own. It would 
require a side load with Aspen since it does not connect with an API like Overdrive. Cost to SLO 
is $15,000 and SB at $12,024. 

Work is continuing to bring Cuyama and Los Alamos online with Cenic, hopefully by the end of 
the year. Five-year contract renewals are happening for Lompoc, Orcutt, Solvang, Eastside, 
Cambria and Nipomo. 

Our current JPA needs to be updated to include Carpinteria. NB (SP) stated the JPA will need to 
be reviewed by a lawyer specializing in JPA’s to ensure it meets our current needs. 

ACTION ITEM: GF (BG) will contact our lawyers to setup an initial meeting and/or review to 
see what needs to be added or changed in the current document. 

10. OPPORTUNITIES FOR COLLABORATION/NEW SERVICES – N/A 

11. ROUNDTABLE – Remarks by Library Directors – N/A 

12. M – ADJOURNMENT at 12:04 pm.  - 1st CB/2nd AF. Approved. 

 
Distribution - Email notice of web-posted agenda to Ned Branch, SP; Molly Wetta, Kristina Hernandez, SB; Sarah 
Bleyl, LM; Mary Housel, SM; Christopher Barnickel, SLO; Angelica Fortin, PR; Allison Gray, GV; Glynis Fitzgerald, 
BG. 
 

 

4 of 14



Black Gold Cooperative Library
NON-OWNED ITEMS CIRCULATED                        OWNING LIBRARY
CIRC LIB ba bc be bm bov gl go gs gu gy lc lm lv ma mb mc mg mm mo oa oc od oe og oh ol om on oo or os ot ou oy pr prs sp TOTAL  
ba 235 250 317 10 812  639 92 120   220 41 10 8 14 516 118 142 45  3 3 6 4 87 33 323 4 226 6 16 65 179 3 218 3953 3141
bc 335 86 80  501  127 3 20   38 4 2 0 2 81 9 30 7  1 0 1 0 12 3 59 1 40 1 5 24 30 2 110 1113 612
be 184 13 17  214  42 3 6   12 0 0 1 0 44 7 4 9  0 0 0 0 6 2 10 1 14 0 0 7 11 0 21 414 200
bm 351 46 37  434  110 11 13   12 3 2 0 4 78 22 20 10  1 0 0 2 14 7 45 2 32 2 1 6 28 0 117 976 542
bov 18 0 0 2 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 0

888 294 373 416 10
gl 0 0 0 0  0 0 0  0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
go 733 77 102 59    308 417  725  204 11 12 12 18 657 128 188 78  5 3 2 10 120 58 394 14 269 11 5 105 193 4 270 4467 3742
gs 90 6 10 9  263 94  357  25 7 3 1 2 76 18 29 9  1 1 1 0 21 13 57 0 29 2 4 11 41 0 81 904 547
gu 75 6 6 4  172 35  207  26 4 1 2 0 76 14 35 11  0 0 0 0 19 3 40 0 34 1 2 11 25 0 65 667 460
gy 0 0 0 0  0 0 0  0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 435 343 511 0
lc 1 0 0 0  0 0 0   2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 3
lm 247 32 18 25  108 12 26   112 112 3 2 1 192 32 47 9  0 0 1 1 39 23 91 1 77 1 6 32 42 0 137 1317 1205
lv 26 5 4 2  36 15 18   64 64 1 1 1 27 5 7 9  1 1 0 0 2 5 25 1 18 0 1 5 8 2 30 320 256

0 66 112
ma 3 2 1 0  4 2 2   5 0 1 0 18 3 22 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 5 0 0 0 1 0 1 50 28
mb 1 0 1 0 4 3 2 2 2 0 2 0 11 3 16 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 3 0 7 0 0 0 2 0 4 57 41
mc 7 4 0 0  3 1 1   0 0 1 0 4 2 7 2 0  0 0 0 0 0 1 5 0 1 1 0 1 2 0 3 39 32
mg 8 1 2 1  4 0 2   2 1 2 0 18 3 23 3 1  0 0 0 0 0 1 3 0 2 0 1 0 2 0 6 63 40
mm 157 14 19 16  200 20 83   114 29 26 2 25 38 1186 1277 57 28  0 1 1 0 50 24 133 0 107 4 4 32 71 3 103 2547 1270
mo 59 4 4 4  102 14 15   24 3 8  8 4 184 204 21 3  1 0 0 1 16 7 41 0 28 3 5 10 24 0 44 637 433

37 2 36 42 235 1197
oa 196 41 30 23  240 28 65   87 7 4 9 10 217 62 90  8 4 21 8 160 128 648 51 415 26 21 140 1720 334 2 248 3323 1603
oc 73 3 2 4  91 9 11   29 3 1 2 3 97 11 85  0 1 0 1 79 21 179 14 117 2 11 24 534 105 1 46 1025 491
od 3 2 0 0  1 1 0   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 6 0 0 0 0 11 0 85 1 24 2 2 7 152 2 0 3 164 12
oe 5 1 1 0  7 1 0   2 0 0 0 0 6 1 3 0  0 0 0 2 2 18 0 15 0 0 1 41 5 0 1 71 30
og 4 1 0 0  4 0 0   1 0 0 0 0 7 0 7 2  0 0 1 1 0 8 0 7 0 2 0 28 5 0 0 50 22
oh 11 0 1 0  8 5 0   4 0 0 0 0 16 1 10 1  0 0  0 6 2 39 0 18 1 0 6 83 7 0 4 140 57
ol 10 2 1 1  13 2 0   7 2 0 0 0 17 6 15 5  0 0 0  7 3 32 0 42 1 2 17 124 11 1 12 209 85
om 114 18 11 17  138 12 26   41 14 5 1 4 207 31 144 79  3 2 2 5 69 258 7 310 2 79 201 1161 211 1 70 2082 921
on 63 7 2 6  79 10 4   25 3 5 2 4 131 16 68 15  3 2 1 3 61 112 3 244 3 6 53 574 96 1 30 1058 484
oo 277 30 15 27  298 47 59   111 25 15 4 9 375 100 500 105  7 3 3 18 341 181 30 791 11 30 198 2218 412 4 129 4155 1937
or 12 2 1 0  10 0 2   4 1 0 0 0 14 7 28 3  0 0 2 1 4 3 34 22 0 1 6 104 15 0 14 186 82
os 389 28 21 21  327 39 45   108 16 13 3 9 535 57 340 102  38 4 6 35 411 272 693 26 17 31 160 2135 432 0 176 4354 2219
ot 16 2 0 3  19 6 0   6 0 2 2 2 24 6 34 4  0 0 5 0 5 5 22 1 32 0 5 113 24 1 18 244 131
ou 9 1 0 1  12 1 0   2 0 1 0 0 16 7 20 15  0 0 0 0 50 5 23 2 29 0 21 165 18 0 16 249 84
oy 145 12 8 11  144 41 18   52 13 3 3 8 168 72 309 68  12 2 3 3 245 82 264 16 335 12 12 1363 227 1 125 2414 1051

1577 495 0 71 18 43 75 1383 773 2415 151 2401 77 197 839
pr 109 5 13 11  134 16 32   52 6 5 3 4 170 36 334 43  6 2 3 1 90 40 244 4 193 9 9 52 2 2 63 1691 1689
prs 0 0 0 0  0 0 0   0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0

0 2
sp 81 14 4 8  36 15 11   25 2 2 1 0 38 11 26 4  1 1 0 1 4 3 16 2 32 0 1 2 12 0 353 353
TOTAL 3812 614 650 669 10 0 3375 752 1092 0 0 1306 309 127 2 93 137 4020 1974 2530 761 0 91 30 58 95 1864 999 3904 181 3517 118 257 1202 2575 28 2165 39,317 23803

2924 320 277 253 0 0 2940 409 581 0 0 1240 197 90 0 57 95 3785 777 953 266 0 20 12 15 20 481 226 1489 30 1116 41 60 363 2575 26 2165 23803

August 2021

Summary of  Non Owned Items Circulated August 2021

5 of 14



Books 
Borrowed

Books 
Lent

% of
 Books 

Borrowed

% of 
Books 
Lent

Net --   
Lent less 
Borrowed

Santa Barbara Main ba 3,141 2,924 13.20% 12.28% (217)
Santa Barbara Carpinteria bc 612 320 2.57% 1.34% (292)
Santa Barbara Eastside be 200 277 0.84% 1.16% 77
Santa Barbara Montecito bm 542 253 2.28% 1.06% (289)
Santa Barbara Outreach Van bov 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0

4,495 3,774 18.88% 15.86% (721)

Goleta Los Olivos gl 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0
Goleta Valley Library go 3742 2940 15.72% 12.35% (802)
Goleta Solvang gs 547 409 2.30% 1.72% (138)
Goleta Buellton gu 460 581 1.93% 2.44% 121
Goleta Santa Ynez gy 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0

4749 3930 19.95% 16.51% (819)

Lompoc Charlotte's Web lc 3 0 0.01% 0.00% (3)
Lompoc Main lm 1,205 1,240 5.06% 5.21% 35
Lompoc Village lv 256 197 1.08% 0.83% (59)

1,464 1,437 6.15% 6.04% (27)

Santa Maria Los Alamos ma 28 90 0.12% 0.38% 62
Santa Maria Bookmobile mb 41 0 0.17% 0.00% (41)
Santa Maria Cuyama mc 32 57 0.13% 0.24% 25
Santa Maria Guadalupe mg 40 95 0.17% 0.40% 55
Santa Maria Main mm 1,270 3,785 5.34% 15.90% 2,515
Santa Maria Orcutt mo 433 777 1.82% 3.26% 344

1,844 4,804 7.75% 20.18% 2,960

SLO Atascadero oa 1,603 953 6.73% 4.00% (650)
SLO Cambria oc 491 266 2.06% 1.12% (225)
SLO Admin Office od 12 0 0.05% 0.00% (12)
SLO Oceano oe 30 20 0.13% 0.08% (10)
SLO San Miguel og 22 12 0.09% 0.05% (10)
SLO Shandon oh 57 15 0.24% 0.06% (42)
SLO Shell Beach ol 85 20 0.36% 0.08% (65)
SLO Morro Bay om 921 481 3.87% 2.02% (440)
SLO Nipomo on 484 226 2.03% 0.95% (258)
SLO Main oo 1,937 1,489 8.14% 6.26% (448)
SLO Santa Margarita or 82 30 0.34% 0.13% (52)
SLO Arroyo Grande os 2,219 1,116 9.32% 4.69% (1,103)
SLO Creston ot 131 41 0.55% 0.17% (90)
SLO Cayucos ou 84 60 0.35% 0.25% (24)
SLO Los Osos oy 1,051 363 4.42% 1.53% (688)

9,209 5,092 38.69% 21.39% (4,117)

Paso Robles pr 1,689 2,575 7.10% 10.82% 886
Paso Robles Study Center ps 0 26 0.00% 0.11% 26

1,689 2,601 7.10% 10.93% 912

Santa Paula sp 353 2,165 1.48% 9.10% 1,812

Net of interbranch 23,803 23,803 80% 83% 0
0

Black Gold Cooperative Library
Non-Owned Items Circulated

CIRC LIB
Calculated from August 2021 Statistics

6 of 14



Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Total
Santa Barbara Main ba (208) (157) 9 5 8 3 5 6 2 2 (411) (217) (953)
Santa Barbara Carpinteria bc (71) (31) (1) (1) 0 0 0 0 0 (1) (181) (292) (578)
Santa Barbara Eastside be (6) (13) 1 0 0 0 (1) 0 (1) 0 62 77 119
Santa Barbara Montecito bm (58) (21) (13) (1) (2) (1) (1) 0 0 0 (113) (289) (499)
Santa Barbara Outreach Van bov 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

(343) (222) (4) 3 6 2 3 6 1 1 (642) (721) (1,910)

Goleta Los Olivos gl 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Goleta Valley Library go 77 77 21 16 9 4 3 5 5 5 (109) (802) (689)
Goleta Solvang gs 10 7 1 2 0 0 0 (1) (6) 0 (174) (138) (299)
Goleta Buellton gu 13 0 1 2 3 2 1 0 0 1 158 121 302
Goleta Santa Ynez gy 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

102 84 23 20 12 6 4 4 (1) 6 (125) (819) (684)

Lompoc Charlotte's Web lc 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3) (3)
Lompoc Main lm 30 37 8 5 2 4 2 2 1 1 88 35 215
Lompoc Village lv (11) (6) 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 (59) 0

19 31 9 5 2 4 2 2 1 1 163 (27) 212

Santa Maria Los Alamos ma (7) (4) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 62 108
Santa Maria Bookmobile mb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1) 0 0 (15) (41) (57)
Santa Maria Cuyama mc 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3) 25 30
Santa Maria Guadalupe mg 4 (4) 0 1 1 1 2 1 1 0 56 55 118
Santa Maria Main mm 183 84 8 (1) (3) (5) 0 1 6 1 1,995 2,515 4,784
Santa Maria Orcutt mo 19 (3) (2) (1) 3 5 4 5 (1) (8) 248 344 613

204 76 6 (1) 1 1 6 6 6 (7) 2,338 2,960 5,596

SLO Atascadero oa (121) (44) (37) (26) (86) (133) (143) (82) (128) (134) (351) (650) (1,935)
SLO Cambria oc (59) (68) (58) (73) 2 32 34 37 (42) (96) (268) (225) (784)
SLO Admin Office od (4) (3) (3) (1) (10) (1) (5) (5) (4) (5) (13) (12) (66)
SLO Oceano oe 6 5 6 1 7 3 2 2 2 2 (5) (10) 21
SLO San Miguel og (1) (2) (1) 1 0 2 (1) 0 (2) 1 (2) (10) (15)
SLO Shandon oh (1) 0 1 2 4 3 4 4 2 0 (28) (42) (51)
SLO Shell Beach ol 0 5 3 5 7 8 4 4 4 5 (33) (65) (53)
SLO Morro Bay om (143) (125) (101) (162) (397) (452) (500) (502) (329) (222) (450) (440) (3,823)
SLO Nipomo on (85) (107) (23) (46) 4 17 37 33 (28) (44) (201) (258) (701)
SLO Main oo (242) (234) (164) (261) (301) (299) (294) (304) (304) (223) (529) (448) (3,603)
SLO Santa Margarita or (3) 10 12 7 5 7 8 6 3 5 (31) (52) (23)
SLO Arroyo Grande os (260) (253) (142) (284) (371) (462) (510) (465) (419) (358) (1,231) (1,103) (5,858)
SLO Creston ot 1 6 9 6 5 4 5 7 6 2 (51) (90) (90)
SLO Cayucos ou 7 (3) 7 11 5 10 7 6 4 6 (16) (24) 20
SLO Los Osos oy (258) (226) (200) (204) (14) 40 54 49 (118) (222) (561) (688) (2,348)

(1,163) (1,039) (691) (1,024) (1,140) (1,221) (1,298) (1,210) (1,353) (1,283) (3,770) (4,117) (19,309)

Paso Robles pr 1,061 1,037 634 979 1,094 1,186 1,261 1,168 1,308 1,247 902 886 12,763
Paso Robles Study Center ps (4) 6 17 15 24 22 21 24 38 35 17 26 241

1,057 1,043 651 994 1,118 1,208 1,282 1,192 1,346 1,282 919 912 13,004

Santa Paula sp 124 27 6 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 1,117 1,812 3,091

Net of interbranch 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net (Borrowed)/Lent based on Monthly Circ Reports

Black Gold Cooperative Library

Sept 2020 - August 2021

                       SUMMARY OF NON-OWNED ITEMS CIRCULATED                        

7 of 14



 

1 
 

California State Library, Library Development Services 

Cooperative System Report, September 10, 2021 
 
 
*Digital Learning Platforms for All California Public Libraries. Here is the message from Greg Lucas: 
 
Attention Library Directors: 
   
In response to your input, the State Library is providing access for all local libraries to six digital 
platforms designed to help Californians and their communities recover from the pandemic.  
  
There is no charge for the first year but these online resources are being paid for with one-time federal 
pandemic relief funds and, as a consequence, will require other sources of revenue to continue beyond 
the one year the State Library is paying for.  If we do a good job in getting Californians to take advantage 
of what’s being offered, it’s more likely there’ll be investments made to continue the platforms.  
  
Nevertheless, making online tools like Coursera, GetSetUp, Learning Express, LinkedIn 
Learning, Northstar, and Skillshare universally available to Californians NOW will speed recovery from 
the pandemic by offering quick help in returning those unemployed or underemployed hit hardest by 
the pandemic to the workforce.  
  
We know these unemployed or underemployed Californians are disproportionately women, people of 
color, young people (under age 25), and people with less than a bachelor’s degree.  The choice of 
platforms took this and other workforce development needs into account and was informed by 
the responses to the workforce survey sent to library directors in April.  
  
Among other things, the platforms offer resources for workforce development and recovery, test prep, 
career change, small business startup, digital skill building, soft skills, certifications, and more.  
  
A list of the platforms with more specifics about each is attached.  
  
Here is a registration form to let us know which of these platforms you want, as well as which of them 
you may already have. Please register using the link by end of day, Sunday, September 19, 2021. 
  
If you already subscribe to one or more of these platforms, and you choose to participate through this 
America Rescue Plan funded program, there will be credit or refund coming to you from the vendor, 
which will work with you directly.  
 
Join us (or send someone) for introductions to the platforms on Wednesday and Thursday, September 
15 and 16 at 9:00am. 
   
This is the registration link for Wednesday 9/15 at 9am (Coursera, Learning Express, LinkedIn) 
 >> https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_rsug-mKPTL-9Czd_j3hclA  
  
This is the registration link for Thursday 9/16 at 9am (GetSetUp, Northstar, Skillshare) 
>> https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RTKBFX68SNSgwgGl4cPDtg  
  

8 of 14

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2F7SP28J2&data=04%7C01%7Cjody.thomas%40library.ca.gov%7C120a7eb08eb74830aa0c08d973b32484%7C6004568b4721484aa31ae0a1d4a94acb%7C0%7C0%7C637668035525029265%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hUDPjTxv9IGJv8wCBApY%2FtHJ9scN%2FA7j7rlROx9Au7Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_rsug-mKPTL-9Czd_j3hclA&data=04%7C01%7Cjody.thomas%40library.ca.gov%7C120a7eb08eb74830aa0c08d973b32484%7C6004568b4721484aa31ae0a1d4a94acb%7C0%7C0%7C637668035525039220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tVBxg5EpVlIPyT%2Fo3jXceUfK1gAnxxcEAuTIcj9pWos%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fwebinar%2Fregister%2FWN_RTKBFX68SNSgwgGl4cPDtg&data=04%7C01%7Cjody.thomas%40library.ca.gov%7C120a7eb08eb74830aa0c08d973b32484%7C6004568b4721484aa31ae0a1d4a94acb%7C0%7C0%7C637668035525039220%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Tmsbu2rvnueGN05xvegW6Ic9ULIXHHWpsfOXrFd%2BEOc%3D&reserved=0


 

2 
 

  
An important aspect of this effort is getting Californians to know their libraries are providing these 
resources. The State Library will work with local libraries in expanding public awareness of these services 
and in conducting outreach to Californians particularly hard hit by the pandemic.   
  
Thanks –   
Greg Lucas, State Librarian  
 
*Infrastructure Funding for California Libraries 
 
The budget signed by Gov. Newsom for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 contains the single largest 
investment California has ever made in local libraries. Chief among the investments is $439 million in 
one-time funds to create an equity-focused grant program administered by the State Library to support 
life-safety and critical maintenance and facilities projects. 
 
The Infrastructure Grant Program shall: 

• Prioritize project requests submitted by local libraries located in high-poverty areas of the state. 
No grant amount shall exceed $10 million. 

• Prioritize grants for life-safety and other critical maintenance and infrastructure projects. The 
State Library may support more significant modernization and construction capital projects, 
other infrastructure projects, and device purchases only if funding remains after supporting life-
safety and other critical projects. 

• Require a local library jurisdiction to match state funds on a dollar-for-dollar basis. The State 
Library may reduce the required match if the requesting local library jurisdiction can 
demonstrate it's financially unable to provide the necessary matching funds. Upon receipt and 
assessment of these requests, the California State Library may lower the matching requirement, 
as follows: 

o For each library with local operating income per capita (LIPC) of more than $40, no 
reduction in local match is allowed. 

o For each library with an LIPC between $40 and $15.01, the local match may be reduced 
by half. 

o For each library with an LIPC of $15 or less, the local match may be eliminated. 
o (Visit our statistics page to find the LIPC for California library jurisdictions.) 

• Spend available funds before June 30, 2024. 
o This means that funds can be awarded through June 30, 2024. 
o Funds will need to be expended by awardees prior to June 30, 2026, due to data 

collection and reporting requirements. 

The State Library is in the process of designing funding guidelines and eligibility criteria and is developing 
an application process. The goal is to open the application period and provide funds to libraries as soon 
as possible. 
 
California Public Libraries Survey 
The FY2020-2021 California Public Libraries Survey is now open, and the deadline for submission is 
November 5, 2021. You can login to LibPAS and begin to enter your statistics using the same username 
and password as you used last year, and supporting documents are located on the California State 
Library’s statistics page. Contact Meg DePriest with any questions. 

9 of 14

https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/statistics/#lipc
https://ca.countingopinions.com/
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/statistics/#resources
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/statistics/#resources
mailto:meg.depriest@library.ca.gov


 

3 
 

2021 Summer Participation Survey 

The link to the annual Summer Participation survey is now available on the State Library’s statistics page. 
NEW this year — the survey includes both the 2021 summer reading participation survey and the 2021 
Library Meal Program/Lunch at the Library participation survey. The data is used in state and federal 
reporting, and helps communicate the value and impact of California’s summer library programs. Please 
have one person complete the survey on behalf of all libraries in your jurisdiction by Thursday, 
September 30th, 2021. Thank you in advance for collecting your summer programs data and completing 
the survey. 

*Funding opportunities through the California State Library 
 
A funding timetable and new funding opportunities from the California State Library is available on the 
website, here. We have two open competitive grants, one for workforce development with a 
partnership with the Local Workforce Development Board and the second grant supports libraries in 
developing a community resource navigator program, called Community Connections. Those, and other 
opportunities, are listed on the grants page of the California State Library website.  
 
*Community Connections 
 
The California State Library is pleased to offer Community Connections, a Library Services and 
Technology Act (LSTA) funding opportunity for up to ten public libraries to provide resource navigation 
services to patrons. The purpose of this project is to eliminate barriers that prevent people from 
accessing vital community resources, particularly in the areas of housing, health, nutrition, employment, 
and education. 

This program will help libraries build staff skills and knowledge about social care resources, as well as 
create or join a hub of local social service organizations. Collaborations with existing service providers 
will be an essential element of each successful project. By expanding their capacity to provide effective 
social service assistance, successful awardees will build resilience and improve the health and wellbeing 
of their communities. 

All participating libraries will: 

• Receive funds up to $60,000 
• Partner with at least two California-based organizations providing social services 
• Receive training from the California State Library 
• Engage with a cohort of library staff focused on developing skills, tools, and knowledge to best 

implement the project. The cohort will convene monthly to create a community of practice. 

*Library Workforce Partnership 
Library Workforce Partnership Initiative (LWPI) is a Library Services and Technology Act (LSTA) funding 
opportunity for ten public libraries to partner with their local or regional workforce agency. By extending 
and enhancing their ability to support employment, libraries can establish a leadership role in their 
communities as California fights to recover from the effects of the pandemic. 

10 of 14

https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/statistics/#summer
https://www.library.ca.gov/grants/
https://www.library.ca.gov/grants/
https://www.library.ca.gov/grants/community-connections/
https://www.library.ca.gov/grants/workforce-partnership/


 

4 
 

Working with a cohort of ten libraries and their Local Workforce Development Boards (Local Boards), 
successful awardees will build staff skills and knowledge about workforce development and enhance 
workforce development in their communities. Local Boards in California will work with public libraries, 
and together they will promote employment, career development, and skill building for job seekers. The 
California State Library will help libraries connect with local workforce agencies to initiate partnerships. 

All participating libraries will: 

• Receive $15,000 

• Partner with a Local Board 

• Receive training from the California State Library 

• Engage with a cohort of library staff and workforce staff focused on developing skills related to 
workforce development. The cohort will convene monthly to collaborate and create a 
community of practice. 

*Career Online High School 
From now until September 10, 2021, the matching requirement for COHS scholarships will be reduced. 
Libraries joining the Career Online High School program for the first time will be offered four no-cost 
scholarships for each scholarship they purchase. Libraries that already participate in COHS will receive 
three no-cost scholarships for each seat they purchase. For more information and links, visit 
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/career-online-high-school/. For more information, 
contact beverly.schwartzberg@library.ca.gov.  
 
 
*California Library Literacy Services 
Annual final reporting for CLLS programs opened in late August and is due October 8, 2021. Although the 
application is not yet available for the new $15 million in ESL services through CLLS programs, the State 
Library has released a document that provides a roadmap to help programs in preparing to develop an 
application. We encourage programs to begin working on these tasks as soon as possible. The 
document, webinar recording, and webinar slides are now available. Please contact Bev Schwartzberg at 
beverly.schwartzberg@library.ca.gov for copies or more information. 
 
*Statewide Library Branch Map 
The State Library has developed a statewide library branch map that provides contact information, 
opening status, and services available for every library branch building in California. Please contact Meg 
DePriest if you have not had a chance to update your library; she will provide you a link to the update 
form. 
 
*First Partner’s Summer Book Club  
 
The First Partner’s Summer Book Club, a 10-week initiative to promote children’s literacy and 
participation in summer reading programs hosted by local libraries throughout the state, concluded on 
August 9th. Thank you to all public libraries for promoting this program in your communities. Visit the 
State Library’s First Partner’s Summer Book Club page to enjoy recorded storytimes with the First 
Partner and special guests. 
 

11 of 14

https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/career-online-high-school/
mailto:beverly.schwartzberg@library.ca.gov
mailto:beverly.schwartzberg@library.ca.gov
https://castatelibrary.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=0cb00b3ff0774122969f3b3b1cbcbef4
mailto:meg.depriest@library.ca.gov
https://www.library.ca.gov/summer-reading/


 

5 
 

In addition, a bookshelf of selected titles from the First Partner’s Summer Booklist is being sent to every 
California public library to add to their collections. The bookshelf includes a diverse set of children’s 
books, with a focus on social emotional learning, for preschoolers and elementary-aged children – 
selected in partnership with California public librarians. 
 
California Libraries Learn (CALL) 
 
California Libraries Learn is busier than ever. Start planning fall professional development by visiting 
www.callacademy.org and check the frequently updated calendar to explore the options. Free courses, 
weekly webinars, and cohort-based training for staff will help you build a culture of learning in your 
library. CALL will be offering support for the virtual Association of Bookmobile and Outreach Services 
conference in October and the PLP Future of Libraries conference, as well as many other events. 
 
CALL has its own newsletter, CALL Letters, and users can subscribe directly for up-to-date information on 
staff professional development needs.  Please subscribe today. Encourage your staff members to create 
a login to access the many online, self-paced learning opportunities available through CALL Academy. 
 
California Revealed 
 
California Revealed previews an upcoming funding opportunities for work with historical records, 
images, and outreach. For more information, visit www.californiarevealed.org and 
https://californiarevealed.org/content/news.  
 

Cataloging California: Description Assistance 
Application due: Friday, December 3, 2021 https://californiarevealed.org/describe  
 
Our Collections, Our Communities: Outreach Assistance 
Application due: Friday, December 3, 2021  https://californiarevealed.org/community-outreach  

 
 
Public Library Staff Education Program 
 
The Public Library Staff Education Program is a tuition reimbursement program developed by the 
California State Library to assist California libraries with staff professional development. Funding for 
credentialed training is provided to enable library staff to acquire the knowledge and skills needed to 
support valuable programs and services in their communities. Information can be found at Public Library 
Staff Education Program - California State Library. The cooperative system application to administer 
PLSEP funds to students is due 9/23/21 5pm. For questions, please contact Lena.pham@library.ca.gov  
 
Developing Leaders in California Libraries 
 
In partnership with the California State Library, the California Library Association (CLA) presents exciting 
new Leadership Development opportunities for library staff in California. Be on the lookout for news 
through the calix listserv! In addition to leadership training, the Developing Leaders in California 
Libraries project offered a series of “My Leadership Journey” webinars open to all staff to attend. To 
view past webinars, please visit https://claleadership.org/webinars/  
 
Networking Conversations 

12 of 14

http://www.callacademy.org/
https://callacademy.org/events/
https://callacademy.org/newsletters/
https://my.nicheacademy.com/callacademy
https://my.nicheacademy.com/callacademy
https://my.nicheacademy.com/callacademy
http://www.californiarevealed.org/
https://californiarevealed.org/content/news
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcaliforniarevealed.us18.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D398502cf3c6b34ecc869c6221%26id%3D12cbb0cfee%26e%3D60a9615aa5&data=04%7C01%7Cbeverly.schwartzberg%40library.ca.gov%7C178cfc19c678455c5aa008d90c1ebd34%7C6004568b4721484aa31ae0a1d4a94acb%7C0%7C0%7C637554148454516458%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yblTZ%2FmIluFseBK%2FKjf4nosnpj3SvZ6saPkBjeEZBu4%3D&reserved=0
https://californiarevealed.org/describe
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcaliforniarevealed.us18.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D398502cf3c6b34ecc869c6221%26id%3D7804fc9e82%26e%3D60a9615aa5&data=04%7C01%7Cbeverly.schwartzberg%40library.ca.gov%7C178cfc19c678455c5aa008d90c1ebd34%7C6004568b4721484aa31ae0a1d4a94acb%7C0%7C0%7C637554148454516458%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=axbY0opjUdKekm3GO8HDt0s5cgvt2cUfv8DpxAavLYQ%3D&reserved=0
https://californiarevealed.org/community-outreach
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/public-library-staff-education-program/
https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/public-library-staff-education-program/
mailto:Lena.pham@library.ca.gov
https://www.cla-net.org/
https://claleadership.org/webinars/


 

6 
 

 
Networking conversations for California libraries continue, and we encourage you to register to attend. 
Directors’ calls occur once a month in 2021 and invitation to participate is sent out on the directors 
listserv as dates are scheduled. The upcoming Directors’ Networking conversation is on 9/15/21 3:30pm.   
 

CopyCat Grants 

Copycat Grants are intended to help libraries easily implement tried-and tested-programs and extend 
the impact of previously funded, successful LSTA projects. It is well suited to those with limited capacity 
for developing and testing new programming. 2020/21 report forms can be found at Manage Your 
Current Grant - California State Library. For questions, contact lena.pham@library.ca.gov  
 
 
California COVID Diaries 
 
Californians can share the impact the COVID-19 pandemic on their lives through a community-based 
archive. The aim of California COVID Diaries is to collect, preserve and make available to the public 
materials created by Californians, documenting their personal experiences during the COVID-19 
pandemic. A Spanish-language version of the submission form is also available. 
Visit https://coviddiaries.library.ca.gov/ or e-mail coviddiaries@library.ca.gov for more information. 
 
California Chronicles 
 
Like the COVID Diaries project, the California Chronicles project welcomes writing, art, and other 
submissions from Californians. California Chronicles is a diverse collection of stories that shine a light on 
the invaluable experiences and contributions of older Californians. Older Californians have built 
resilience and strength over their long lives through successes, failures, joys, and difficulties.  
More information is available at www.calchronicles.com. These legacies strengthen communities and 
spark connections between generations of all ages. We all have a story – share yours today! The project 
stems from the California Department on Aging, the California State Library, and UC/Berkeley. 

13 of 14

https://www.library.ca.gov/services/to-libraries/copycat-grants/
https://www.library.ca.gov/grants/manage/
https://www.library.ca.gov/grants/manage/
mailto:lena.pham@library.ca.gov
https://coviddiaries.library.ca.gov/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HFSLY2R
https://coviddiaries.library.ca.gov/
mailto:coviddiaries@library.ca.gov
http://www.calchronicles.com/


 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL – AGENDA ITEM REQUEST 

MEETING DATE: 
 
9/17/21 

ESTIMATED 
TIME FOR ITEM: 

15 minutes 

TITLE OF ITEM: 
FY23 budget discussion 
 

PRIORITY LEVEL: 
(1-Low 3 – High) 

☒ 1 ☐ 2 ☐ 3  

SUBMITTED BY: Santa Barbara Public Library 

TYPE OF ITEM: 
 

☒ For Discussion  ☐ For Decision/Request Motion ☐ Other: __________________________________ 
 

BACKGROUND STATEMENT 

BACKGROUND: 
Describe why you 
are bringing this 
item before council.  
What problem are 
you trying to solve? 
List information that 
would be helpful for 
decision making 
such as committee 
recommendations, 
pros/cons.   

 
Santa Barbara Public Library plans to launch its own ILS local Koha installation FY23 that will be 
independently administered locally by SBPL staff, therefore SBPL will no longer be needing services 
from Systems Administrator or Cataloger. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OUTCOME(S) 

DESIRED 
OUTCOME(S): 
Describe your 
desired outcome(s) 

 
Proposal of revised budget model or new tier system that would allow for this change.  
 
 
 

OTHER 
COMMENTS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

14 of 14


	09.17.21Agenda
	08.20.21Minutes
	Summary of  Non Owned Items Circulated August 2021
	download
	Current Month
	monthly totals

	Cooperative System Report_09-10-21
	AC Agenda Item Request Form budget implications of SBPL independent catalog 9.2021



